MOHL{-—T Page 1 of 1

Raquel Tully .
From: Toni Earnhart —Tb 4@(\ & | Q g’ Q) R
Sent:  Tuesday, June 21,2011 2:16 PM g &D ‘ Kﬁq» P%—ﬂ
To: Raquel Tully ( "7 . OGS

Subject: RE: TX958- QuickVoip Docket No. 110114-TX

Hi Raquel, PATE peposT Q¥ \abS

Please apply it as listed below. JUN22 20" 168 & Q OQ m—r f\:\-)\(\d
TX958- QuickVoip ‘ :)»ﬂ
2010 RAF $600.00 e — <
Penalty $150.00 =[0G
Interest $30.00 \
2e-\
Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) LQ B Q:T
Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance — —_
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. o m
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 8 = '®)
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US e I < m
850/413-6532 Direct Line 3 N
850/413-6533 Fax Line A [
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From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:25 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:13 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Just received the payment for TX958,Quikvoip, in the amount of $1280.00. Please let me know the
breakdown.
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